Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
“

From: gabe stivala <gabestivala@atcassociates.com>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2016 4:57 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Peter Solar (psolar@allresco.com); Jurek, Anne, Env. Health; Mack, Elizabeth E.; Andrew
Stuart

Subject: RE: RO3198 2820/2855 Broadway to discuss SGMP

Attachments: RO3198_SGMP Response to comments for 2016-11-10 Meeting.pdf

Hi Dilan,

In preparation for our upcoming meeting on November 10, | have attached revised text figures as well as other items
you requested in our last call. Below is a summary of the action items/revisions requested in our last call and measures
to address each item:

10.

11.

12.

Upload SMP report onto ACEH’s FTP site — This was done immediately following the 10/13 call. | contacted
Anne Jurek and she verified that the file was present on their server.

Send ACEH a Word doc of fact sheet — This was emailed to Dilan and Anne on 10/13. Anne reviewed and had
no changes, but Anne mention that Dilan may have comments.

Provide ACEH a copy of building permit plan with cover page. The cover page for the plans does indicate proof
of submittal, therefore | have attached the receipt provided by the Building Department.

Include plan showing that vapor barrier is incorporated into construction drawings submitted to the Building
Department. See attached sheets from plans submitted to the Building Department.

Include CQA for vapor barrier installation. See revised draft text in the SMP and attached construction spec
which includes installation QA/QC protocols. Note that the vapor barrier product has changed since our last

submittal. The text has been revised to reflect this and new vapor barrier product info attached.

Include ongoing monitoring and maintenance plan for vapor barrier system Added text describing maintenance
protocols.

Include specs on Stego wrap. Stego wrap is not part of the contaminant vapor barrier; it will be used
elsewhere on site as a moisture barrier and is not pertinent to the SMP; the waterproofing/ contaminant
barrier is made up of a different type of membrane with pre-applied spray on product

Include the imported fill will be subject to DTSC clean fill guidelines Added language to text

Add volume information of excavated material Added language to text
Include confirmation sample points on plan Added confirmation points to Figure 8 — see attached

Discuss decontamination method of trucks if contaminated Added equipment and vehicle decontamination
language to text

Discuss preferential pathway of plume once new utilities/structures are added. Added discussion to text



All report text changes are highlighted in yellow in the attached version.
We look forward to our meeting this coming Thursday November 10.

Best regards,

Gabe Stivala, P.G. | SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER | ATC Group Services LLC
+1 916 724 5247| +1 925 223 7123 mobile

915 Highland Pointe Drive Suite 250 | Roseville, CA 95678
+1 916 724 5201 fax | gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com | www.atcgroupservices.com

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies
of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC.

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 10:11 AM

To: Mack, Elizabeth E. <emack@lockelord.com>

Cc: Andrew Stuart <andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com>; gabe stivala <gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com>; Peter Solar
(psolar@allresco.com) <psolar@allresco.com>; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: RO3198 2820/2855 Broadway to discuss SGMP

Hi Elizabeth — lets plan on meeting as scheduled for 11/10. Please send over copies of the revisions made to the
documents so we can include in our review.

Thanks

Dilan

From: Mack, Elizabeth E. [mailto:emack@lockelord.com]

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 7:25 AM

To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org>

Cc: 'Andrew Stuart' <andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com>; gabe stivala <gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com>; Roe, Dilan,
Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Peter Solar (psolar@allresco.com) <psolar@allresco.com>

Subject: FW: RO3198 2820/2855 Broadway to discuss SGMP

Importance: High

Hi Anne,

Please let us know some options for times for the meeting on 11.4. As an FYI, we also have our monthly
meeting/call alteady scheduled on 11.10, though I know we aren’t anxious for delay and would prefer 11.4 if we can
align schedules. Have you and Dilan started reviewing the SGMP and the fact sheet yet? If not, we made the edits
Dilan mentioned in our call two weeks ago and can send that one if it would facilitate. Of coutse, we don’t want to
create confusion by sending another version if she has already started tackling the one submitted in mid-September.

Please let us know what works best, both in terms of timing and sending you the revised draft of the SGMP
incorporating Dilan’s recent comments.



We very much appreciate your assistance.

Best regards,

Elizabeth

Elizabeth E. Mack

Partner and Chair, Environmental Section
Locke Lord LLP

214-740-8598 Direct (Dallas)
617-239-0516 Direct (Boston)
214-680-6990 Mobile

emack@lockelord.com

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 9:12 PM

To: Mack, Elizabeth E.; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health; Peter Solar (psolar@allresco.com); 'Andrew Stuart'; gabe stivala
Subject: RE: R0O3198 2820/2855 Broadway to discuss SGMP

Hello everyone:

I need to postpone tomorrow’s meeting until next Friday 11/4. Please work with Anne to reschedule

From: Mack, Elizabeth E. [mailto:emack@lockelord.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 2:28 PM

To: Mack, Elizabeth E.; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health; Peter Solar (psolar@allresco.com); 'Andrew Stuart'; gabe
stivala

Subject: RO3198 2820/2855 Broadway to discuss SGMP

When: Friday, October 28, 2016 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: in person meeting at ACEH -- Andrew and Elizabeth to get patched in

Atlanta | Austin | Boston | Chicago | Cincinnati | Dallas | Hartford | Hong Kong | Houston | Istanbul | London | Los Angeles | Miami | Morristown | New Orleans |
New York | Providence | Sacramento | San Francisco | Stamford | Tokyo | Washington DC | West Palm Beach

For more information visit www.lockelord.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attached files from Locke Lord LLP may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies of it. We may scan and or monitor emails sent to and
from our servers to ensure regulatory compliance to protect our clients and business.



